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The KING has been pleased to confer upon
the Royul Regiment of Artillery, and the Corps
of Royal Engineers, the honour of becoming
their Colonel-in-Chief. Dated 1st May, 1904.

The Kine’s Rovar RrirLe Cores,

General His Royal Highness G. F. E. A,, Prince
of Wales and Duke of Cornwall and York, K.G.,
K.T.,, K.P., G.CM.G., G.C.V.0., .S.0., Colonel-in-
Chief the Royal Fusiliers (City of London
Regiment), the Royal Welsh Fusiliers, Royal
Marines, and the Queen’s Own Cameron High-
landers, to be Colonel-in-Chief. Dated 1st May,
1904,

GRENADIER GUARDS.

Field-Marshal His Royal Highness Arthur
W. P. A., Duke of Connaught and Strathearn,
X.G., KT, K.P, G.C.B, G.CSIL, G.CMG,
G.C.LE, G.C.V.0., Army Service Corps, and
Colonel-in-Chief 6th (Inniskilling) Dragoons, the

Highland Light Infantry, the Royal Dublin
Fusiliers, and the Rifie Brigade (the Prince
Consort’s Own), Personal Aide-de-Camp to
the King, from the Scots Guards, to be
Colonel, vice Field-Marshal His Royal High-
nesy George W. F. (. Duke of Cam-
bridge, K.&., K.T., K.P, G.CB., G.OCS.IL,
G.C.M.G., G.C.LLE, G.C.V.0., Colonel-in-Chief
17th (Duke of Cambiidge’s Own) Lancers, Royal
Regiment of Artillery, Corps of Royal Engineers,
the Duke of Cambridge’s Own (Middlesex Regi-
ment), and the King’s Royal Rifle Corps, Chief
Personal Aide-de-Camp to the King, Honorary
Colonel-in-Chief to the Forces, deceased. Dated
1st May, 1904.

Scors GuArDs.

Lieutenant-General P, S., Lord Methuen, G.C.B.,
K.CV.0.,, C.M.G., to be Colonel, vice Field-
Marshal His Royal Highness Arthur W. P. A,,
Duke of Connaught and Strathearn, K.G., &c.,
transferred to the Grenadier Guards. Dated 1st
May, 1904.
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